



Karine MOUKADDEM

BIO

Graduated from the International Economic Policy Master's at Sciences Po Paris and from the ETE Master's at AMSE, I am currently a PhD student at the AMSE Phd Programme. I am rigorous, organized and fully committed to strengthen the links between research and public policy development.



CONTACT



0033679423398



Karine.moukaddem@sciencespo.fr



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/karine-moukaddem-234016117>



SKILLS

- Analytical Skills
- STATA Skills
- Pack Office
- WordPress
- Report Drafting
- Interpersonal Skills
- Translation Skills (FR, EN, AR)
- Team Work
- Autonomy and Flexibility



LANGUAGES

- ✓ English : Fluent, C2
- ✓ Arabic : Native, C2
- ✓ French : Native, C2
- ✓ Spanish : Fluent, C1



EDUCATION

FEG - Aix Marseille School of Economics (2020 - 2021)
Master 2 in *Empirical and Theoretical Economics*

Paris School of International Affairs - Sciences Po Paris (2017 - 2020)
Master's in *International Economic Policy - Concentrations : Diplomacy and Emerging Economies*

Master's Thesis : « Women's Economic Empowerment in Lebanon : Exploring the Untapped Potential of Social Entrepreneurship »

Sciences Po Paris – Campus de Menton (2014 - 2016)

BA in Social Sciences – Regional Concentration : Middle East North Africa – Thematic Concentration : Economics – Mention : Cum Laude (Top 10%)

The University of Warwick – Economics Department (2016 - 2017) - Erasmus



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Learning Avenue Consulting Firm | Junior Consultant

Paris, France - July 2020 – Jan. 2021

Drafting : - Project Proposals and Reports from which JFS_HES4SD Belgium and CINGO Assessment Benchmark (Council of Europe)

Beyond Reform and Development Consultancy | Intern

Beirut, Lebanon - Oct. 2019 – Dec. 2019

Drafting : - Project proposals and Conceptual Notes such as for the World Bank's Report on « Urban Development *Politics* »

Union for the Mediterranean | Intern at Social and Civil Affairs

Barcelona, Spain - Ap. 2019 – Oct. 2019

Organisation : - UfM Regional Dialogue on Women's Empowerment
- Round Table on Youth Strategy (UYD, Council of Europe)
- Regional Forum 2019
- Women Business Forum

Support : - Proofreading of the MEDECC 2019 Report

Eco-union | Junior Research Assistant

Barcelone, Espagne - Jan. 2019 – Ap. 2019

Drafting : - Two chapters of the Eco-union Blue Tourism 2019 report
- Conceptual Notes for UfM 2019 Climate Finance Report
- Conceptual Notes for the Chapter 4 of the Plan Bleu's State of the Environment 2019 Report

FEMISE | Research Assistant

Marseille, France - June 2018 – Dec. 2018

Drafting : - Two Policy Briefs
- Chapter on the Social Entrepreneurship (SE) in the MENA - Annual FEMISE 2019 Report and CEPES Report on SE
- Conceptual notes for the 2019 FEMISE - ENERGIES 2050 report on Climate Change Challenges in the Mediterranean

Organisation : - Workshops and Conferences (COP24, Emerging Valley, etc.)

Preparation : - Awareness Raising Videos (Med Change Makers)

UNESCO Middle Eastern Office | Intern in Information and Public communications

Beirut, Lebanon - June 2017 – Aug. 2017

Drafting : - Communication Material and Web Articles
- Conceptual Notes and speeches

Preparation : - Leaflet on the UNESCO Answer for the Refugee Crisis

Coventry City Council | Train West Midlands Investigation Assistant

Coventry, United-Kingdom - 2016

Support : - Data collection and entry on the city council's database
- Impact Evaluation of the new service



PUBLICATIONS

- Hausser, T., Tsakas, C. and Moukaddem, K. (September 2019). [Developing Social Entrepreneurship and Social Innovation in the Mediterranean and Middle East](#). *Forum Euro-Méditerranéen des Instituts d'Etudes Economiques (FEMISE)*, FEMISE Med Brief No 23.
- Moukaddem, K. (March 2019). [Closing the gender gap: policy-making that promotes inclusive Mediterranean societies](#). *FEMISE*, FEMISE MED BRIEF no17.
- Tonazzini, D., Fosse, J., Morales, E., González, A., Klarwein, S., Moukaddem, K. and Louveau, O. (June 2019). [Blue Tourism - The Transition Towards Sustainable Coastal and Maritime Tourism in World Marine Regions](#). *Eco-union, Institut du Développement Durable et des Relations Internationales (IDDRI) and Agence de l'Environnement et de la Maîtrise de l'Énergie (ADEME)*.
- Tsakas, C. and Moukaddem, K. (January 2020). [« Les femmes peuvent être la clé du développement durable au Moyen-Orient et en Afrique du Nord ? »](#). *The Conversation France*.
- Tsakas, C. and Moukaddem, K. (October 2019). [Contribution au rapport « La Economía Social en el Mediterráneo »](#), *Confederación Empresarial Española de la Economía Social (Cepes)*.
- Tsakas, C. and Moukaddem, K. (May 2019). « How can social entrepreneurship contribute to the development of the private sector and support growth and employment in Mediterranean countries ? ». Chapter 4 of [the Report "FEMISE EuroMed 2019 : The private sector in Mediterranean countries - Main dysfunctions and opportunities for social entrepreneurship"](#), *FEMISE*, financed by the European Commission.



CONFERENCES AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- Participation as a panellist to conferences and workshops on gender equality and women's empowerment
 - [Atelier sur l'autonomisation des femmes et les jeunes leaders en Méditerranée et en Afrique](#), *Emerging Valley 2019*, Aix-En-Provence, France, December 2019.
 - [Conférence Annuelle du FEMISE 2019](#), Brussels, Belgique, June 2019.
- Contribution to the FEMISE and EcomNewsMed promotion and awareness video series aimed at mainstreaming gender equality across different sectors:
 - On Health Issues - FEMISE (April 2020). [Journée Mondiale de la Santé : initiative du FEMISE pour faire face au COVID-19 en Méditerranée](#).
 - On Access to Water – EcomNewsMed (March 2019). [Mediterranean: “Facing an increasing water scarcity is one of the greatest challenges” \(repost\)](#).
 - On Climate Action – FEMISE (December 2018). [FEMISE et l'Institut de la Méditerranée à la COP24 \(Katowice, Pologne\) !](#)